RESIDENCE PHONE

OFFICE PHONE
SHeERwWODOD 4-8173

PORTER 3-7329
J. R. CONE

BN NG SN B AT SN NG A & SR N
LUBBOCK, TEXAS -
Box 871

January 28, 1964

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sirs:

For your information we enclose one copy of the 1" = 100!
reduction of the original electrical log run on J. R. Cone
(formerly Markham, Cone & Redfern) Eubanks Well No. 2 in the
Drinkard Pool. This log is being supplied in support of our
Application of January 17, 1964 for administrative approval
to recomplete the well as a Blinebry 0il over Tubb Gas dual.

It is our intention to run gamma ray/neutron and cement bond
logs in conjunction with the proposed recompletion. Copies

of these latter logs will be filed with your office if the
recompletion is approved and executed as proposed.

Yours very truly

J. R. CONE

By //é;i léf'Aﬁ'Ltyi/.

L. 0. Storm




